

April 2023 Minutes

12 traditions:

12 Concepts:

JFT:

Service Prayer

Roll Call; Roll call of Trusted Servants:

(those present)

Chairperson

Vice Chairperson

Regional Delegate

Regional Delegate Alternate

Treasurer

Outreach Chair

12 Step Retreat Chair

12 Traditions Retreat Chair

Convention Chair

OCNA Advisory Committee #1

Roll Call of Regional Committee Members:

(those present)

BLASCNA

COASCNA

DASCNA

GCASCNA

MEASCNA

MOASCNA

MVASNA

SASCNA

SBASCNA

STACSNA

SVACSNA (New Scioto Valley Area)

Chair report

None

Vice Chair report:

Secretary Report:

Will do my best to get the minutes out as timely as possible learning as we go. Please be patient as I am new to this position and Region. Thank you for allowing me to serve.

Kristian

Vice Secretary Report:

Vacant-Violet B Nomination

RD:

Hello family, it's hard to believe April is here already.

Last quarter there was a focus on CAR motions and RCM'S was encouraged to Zoom in on the Mid-West Zonal Forum, Southeast Zonal Forum, or the Plain States Zonal Forum as they shopped the CAR/CAT with World Board participation. This effort was to insure RCM'S had enough time to get the information back to Areas and Groups. We will tally all votes today.

On March 25th Charles & Kirby hosted a CAR/CAT workshop with very little participation. We are all aware of how difficult it is to attract others into service.

Interestingly, on March 18th Steve R (NAWS) sent the following:

Hello.

I am from the Miami Valley Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous. We serve Miami, Logan, Shelby and Darke Counties of Ohio. I'm currently the Public Relations Chair.

Our Area currently has the following open positions: Area Chair, Area Secretary and RCM, H&I Vice Chair, (our Treasurer was trying to step down but we convinced him of taking another term)... you get the idea. We have no Trusted Servants at the Area level aside from the Subcommittees and Treasurer. We are running on the Group Conscious power at this point. :) Kim K has been standing in as our RCM - doing a fantastic job and we are truly grateful for her service. But we are at a loss.

I'll try to keep this brief.

In short, the CAR-CAT Motion and Tally Sheet was injected into the January 2023 Area Meeting minutes. There was no discussion at Area about it at all. It was just added into the minutes by someone.

It seemed implied and expected that the Groups take their business meeting time to discuss each of the 25 Motions and vote on these matters individually. This would be a monumental task - not to mention the Groups do not know what it is for or why it was there. Most members in this Area do not know what CAR/CAT is.

In my love for the Fellowship, I brought it up to discuss and asked at the last Area meeting (February) if anyone would be interested in doing a CAR Workshop to go over these. We had about six hands go up. I had been to a

couple of them over the years of my recovery and stepped up to facilitate. We passed a sign-up sheet. We met, viewed the videos and discussed all Motions and completed our voting today. Our Tally sheet is complete.

We submitted the Tally on <https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/2023wsccarsurvey> . However, this survey does NOT include the 25 Motions.

Our concern is that we will have no RCM that will bring our votes to the Region. More than that, the Regional Meeting will be in Milan, Ohio April 1-2, 2023. We understand the Motions must be submitted BY April 1st.

So you see our dilemma.

We have a scanned .pdf document of our Motion and Tally sheet attached.

How and can these votes be submitted ?

We urgently await your reply and thank you for your service,

Regional Report

Was to be submitted by February 15th and we got that in

CAR Survey

Please submit your regional and zonal responses to the survey by 1 April. That is also the deadline for members to fill out the survey. www.na.org/surveys

Amendments and seating motions: Please notify the board by 1 April if you intend to offer an amendment or seating motion.

The deadline for final drafts is 15 April. The amendment/seating motion form is posted on www.na.org/conference.

MZSSNA

The 2023 Multi-Zonal Service Symposium
October 13th – 15th, 2023
Detroit, Michigan

World Convention

Washington, DC, 29 August – 1 September 2024!

So stay tuned because more will be revealed.

ILS
Marvin H RD

RD/RDA:

We have made it through another RD/RCM meeting. Tallying up the votes was quite the debacle. Instead of counting votes this session went into discussion. Some members say there was too many motions, and some chose not to read them all. Then the big question came, how do you get people involved in service? Everyone was encouraged to know it usually is low participation when it come to the CAR/CAT. The best you can do is the best you can do says Gary B.

Anyway, after tallying up the votes from the 7 areas, HAMASCNA, MVASCNA, STACSNA, MOASCNA, MEASCNA, COASCNA, and SBASCNA, your RD/RDA+1 will be yes on all motions except for motions 17, 21, and 25 unless other areas send their votes in. for the record, SASCNA and PUASCNA has abstained from all votes.

STACSNA is the only area that sent votes in for the CAT motions yes on all except 28 & 36. As it stands, that will be the direction we will take.

Scioto Valley Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous (SVASCNA) has been welcomed into the Ohio Region. A motion will be coming forth to add then to the regional rotation.

There was a lot of discussion surrounding Town Hall 2, it was said YAP is not fully developed and is having complications. It was asked if YAP can merge with the 988 service. It was also mentioned that 988 servicer is mainly for suicide prevention. However, when all was said and done, everyone agreed that there was not enough information to do anything until Lynette CD gather information from her source and Violet B will get information from AJ concerning YAP and we will go from there.

COASCNA

Had a Unity Day geared towards why people don't get involved. They have put out a timed agenda which is working. They give out information to help guide their meeting and have incorporated a meeting before the meeting where a lot of questions can be answered prior to the meeting. They are just trying to improve the GSR experience.

GCASCNA

Some groups are talking about breaking away and we are looking for experience on this. We may just try to guilt trip people into service.

MEASCNA

We are getting an influx due to treatment situations and people are stepping up at the group level but not so much at area. Feel like I'm just really getting acclimated and would like to put on some educational service. Service-learning day

MOASCNA
We talked about finally start seeing members from other areas coming to Marion and homegroup members are venturing out and we hope to see that continue. It is sad that people do not even know what's going on in the area. Without Kirby our area would not even have a vote. Meetings are getting better however activities are low.

SBASCNA

Thanks for letting us put this on. We are having a potluck at the evening meeting.

STACSCNA

Are struggling to get people to step up. We found it distasteful from WB on CAT/CAR motions. WB was skewed.

Next ORSCNA Meeting on my 12th year anniversary

July 8th & 9th

Marriott at the University of Dayton

1414 Patterson BLVD

Dayton, Ohio 45409

In loving service

Marvin H

RDA

Due to COVID there are 25 motions in CAR

13 motions are from the World Board

Treasure: TJ

Outreach:

Ohio regional outreach report for 04/01/23

Hello family I'm an addict named Matthew S I am currently the Ohio outreach chair, and very grateful to be able to serve this region. Since our meeting in January, I have talked to many areas and many meetings throughout Ohio and still trying to work with Chillicothe and they have come up with an area and a name. Scioto Valley area service committee of narcotics. Anonymous has been working for the last few months and getting their groups together. They have quite a few treatment centers in that area and are in need of support.

I have also traveled to Athens and met with a couple of meetings that were part of the south eastern Ohio area of narcotics anonymous. They are going to try to be a part of the mid east area service committee of Narcotics Anonymous. They plan to meet on Monday at the next area service meeting. I still haven't been able to make it up to Lima and Findlay the northwest ohio area service committee of narcotics, anonymous to their groups and see if I can get them to be a part of another area I could use some help there.

I recently visited Wooster Ohio which is part of mid sbascna area for a Thursday night meeting. I was very excited about the great spirit they have in their meeting. I'm still pumped up from it.

This is about all I have for this quarter so grateful to be a part of this fellowship and be able to serve ORSCNA!

with loving service Mattie

Webmaster:

Webmaster Report (4/1/2023)

Hello ORSCNA family,

Glad to be back at another regional meeting. I missed you all in January!

Here are some other things that were completed over the last quarter:

- I worked with Jessica G. from the Buckeye Region who is now their regional BMLT contact. I helped her with creating a new BMLT-driven meeting page for their new website. I also helped her resolve some issues she was having with WordPress.
- I created a new Spring Retreat website for their online registration. They originally decided to use Venmo, but it has fees similar to PayPal if it's a business account so they switched back to using PayPal for their payments. Everything is ready to go as soon as they get the PayPal account fully set up. The new site is <https://springretreat.naohio.org/>.
- AJ is working on revising the content for the GCASCNA website.
- I updated the BMLT root server software a couple of times as new versions have come out.
- I made full backups of all 10 of the sites we host.
- NAWS is now able to access our BMLT data directly so we no longer have to send them periodic updates. They compare their data to ours and have sent us several update files that we import into our BMLT database to keep things in sync. They are doing this for both the Ohio and Buckeye regions.
- I still need to follow up with getting the rest of the regional trusted servants using the email addresses that I set up.
- I emailed the Host Gator invoices to TJ & Sam.
- As always, lots of flyer updates and other requests for changes to the website.

I have put together the website statistics for the NAOhio website, the BMLT website, and the OCNA-39 website. They will be included with the minutes.

As always if anyone has any flyers or meeting updates, sees any issues with the websites, or has any requests to add/change/remove content, please email webmaster@naohio.org.

Thank you so much for allowing me to serve.

In loving service,
Mark R.
ORSCNA Webmaster

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

12Step Retreat:

ORSCNA Fall 12 Step Retreat 2023: Hello ORSCNA committee! • Most of the committee positions have been filled, with only a few remaining positions to be filled. • Planning our first official committee meeting towards the end of April. • We had our bank account at the prudent reserve of \$ following the

donation to region from last year's close. • I spoke with Kim Hillman with Tar Hollow State Park and our dates are set for this years fall retreat, Friday, October 13 – Sunday, October 15, 2023. • I sent in the required deposit check of \$558.43 and signed contract on 12/06/2022 and everything is confirmed. • We also have dates confirmed for 2024: Friday October 11 – Sunday October 13, 2024 and Kim Hillman at Tar Hollow confirmed that we prefer the 2nd weekend of October going forward. In loving service, Gerry O. 937-681-3164

12 Step Traditions Retreat:

Addict Named Mike C

Spring Retreat Chair

Our committee is doing great, we just had our last fundraiser last weekend. Attendance was pretty low with only right around 30 addicts attending. We were able to profit a little over \$700 after a donation was given to the facility. After having setup, a new bank account under the ORSCNA name because the old account being used was someone's personal account, we have struggled getting PayPal and other forms of E-Pay set up and able to use with the website, we can't thank mark and AJ enough for their patience and help. We have chosen our t-shirt design, and slogan. "Protecting ourselves, from ourselves" based on the Second tradition. I will be nominating a V.Chair today. I've been blessed with a awesome committee

In loving service
Mike C

Ocna Committee Report:

OCNA AC Report

Hello family,

OCNA 39 needs support. Mostly, it needs people to register. At the last committee meeting, I stressed the importance of committee members getting the word out at area service meeting and homegroups. The nuts and bolts of the convention appear to be sound, but funds are lacking. Please support our state convention by registering and announcing it at meetings!

Thus far, no one at Buckeye has stepped forward to host OCNA 40. My counterpart at the Buckeye Region, Barry B., is going to beat the bushes to see if he can find some willingness.

ILS

Aaron

RCM REPORTS:

BLASCNA:

New Meeting Schedule submitted to region.

BLASCNA Area Report to the Ohio Region Our Regional Committee Member Team Regional Committee Member (RCM) – Tom Brannan, 714-499-6822, newly elected in March. Regional Committee Member - Alternate (RCMA) – Open About The (BLASCNA) Area The geographic area served by the BLASCNA Area is Lucas, Wood, Ottawa, Fulton, Henry, Defiance & Williams Counties. Our area presently has (25) groups, (27) meetings, and 7 H&I panels. At our last Area Service Committee meeting, (12) groups were present. In the past three months, (2) new groups (3 meetings) have been started in our Area: New Directions, Saturday 5:30pm, Glenwood Lutheran Church, 2545 Monroe St. East Side Recovery, Tuesday & Thursday, 12noon, T. Whitehead Recovery, 2044 Genesee St. In the past three months, 0 group of 0 meetings have folded. Please provide information at each quarterly meeting: We tried to have a CAR/CAT workshop on 3/25 at Gateway Baptist Church, 6045 Dorr St., from noon to 4pm. Live and on Zoom. One GSR showed up along with our presenter Charles F. two regional committee members and myself. It was not a full workshop since there was poor attendance. It became an answer/question scenario with Charles and ended at 2pm. €Updated meeting schedule for your Area to the Regional Phonenumber Coordinator €Area trusted servants list with position, name, phone number and email address to the Secretary Quarterly Donations and Expenses (to be reported each quarter) Monthly expenses for the (BLASCNA) Area at our last ASC meetings were (\$1908.61). Total donations from groups to the Area were (\$325.00 .). We are making / have made a donation in the amount of (\$.) to the Ohio Region this quarter. We usually send a quarterly donation of \$300.00. (Include discussion of any financial challenges and/or solutions of the Area.) BLASCNA Area Report to the Ohio Region Annual Donations and Expenses (to be reported at the January RSC) Total expenses for the BLASCNA Area in (2023) were (\$3875.00 .). The sum total of donations from groups to the Area in (2023) was (\$675.00). The cumulative total of donations from the (Area name) Area to the Ohio Region in (year) was (\$.), and the cumulative total of donations to NA World Services (NAWS) was (\$.). The BLASCNA Area distributes app. (\$.) (in US dollars) worth of NA literature to H&I efforts each year. Literature Distribution (Include discussion of how the Area manages Literature Distribution. Provide information on monthly literature cost & sales. Let us know where the Area purchases its literature – from NAWS and/or Regional Service Office(s). If the Area operates a Service Office, discuss how that is working – include information on any challenges and/or solutions.) Other Area Services (to be reported each quarter) (What is the status of trusted servant positions at the Area? Are all positions filled? / Are any open positions? Provide information on recent & upcoming events in the Area. Provide pertinent information on other services the Area provides – such as hopelines, websites, etc.) Area Service Structure (to be reported at the January RSC) (What is the Area’s legal status? Is the Area incorporated? When & where are the ASC meetings held? What standing subcommittees does the Area have? Provide information on major events that the Area facilitates – such as conventions, campouts, or learning days. Provide information on other services the Area provides – such as hopelines, websites, etc.) Innovations and Challenges (Include discussion of any other Area or group problems and/or solutions that may affect other groups, areas, regions, or NA as a whole.

Position	Name	Address	Phone	Email
#NAME?	BLASCNA		Day# 419-250-6262	web@blasna.org
Chairperson				
Vice Chairperson	Bondee Robinson	1339 Brookview Dr. 43618	419-984-5413	ronrobinson771@yahoo.com
RCM	Tom Brannan	3815 Baybrook Ln. 43623	714-499-6822	tombrannan@yahoo.com
RCM-Alt				
Treasurer	Jerome Coleman	1052 Grasser St. Oregon OH 43616	C# 419-450-3373	jeromecf@aol.com
Vice Treasurer				
Secretary	LeAndrea Anderson	3260 Schneider Rd #141 43614	567-312-9385	leandrea.blascna@gmail.com
Vice Secretary				
Activities Chair				
TACNA Chair	Rochelle Fletcher	2473 Hollywood Ave. 43620	419-244-5343	rochellefletcher24@yahoo.com
H & I Chair	Ronnie Jones	812 Belmont Ave. 43607	419-346-0987	jonesronnie@sbcglobal.net
Office Chair	Lillie Hudgins	1214 Bronson Ave. 43608	419-487-5158	lilliehudgins7@gmail.com
Phoneline Chair				
Public Relations Chair				
Outreach Chair				

COASCNA:

DASCNA:

Hello family addict named Gary, like to thank you all for allowing me to serve as RCM in the Ohio region. Our area is currently serving counties in Montgomery, Greene County. At this present time, we have 41 meetings in our area, there are 5 H&I panel meetings at this time and we are working on going back into other facilities as well and is working on putting together a learning day. At our last area meeting we had 8 groups present and no new groups and no groups reported folding. Literature office is located at 1124 Germantown St Dayton Ohio open on every Wednesday from 4:30 pm till 6:00 pm and after the Area meeting every month. We have a donation of 250.00 dollars. We recently had a Convention fundraiser last week. Our area convention is July 8th-9th.

In Loving service Gary B.

Lines of communication

Chair –Eric B. ____ 937-520-1897

Vice-Chair-Greg W ____ 937-604-3507

Secretary –Marissa P ____ 937-830-2195

Vice Secretary -open ____ XXX-XXXX

Treasurer –Ken R. ____ 937=414-6344

Vice Treasurer – Teresa M ____ XXX-XXXX

Activities Chair -Joe L ____ 937-718-8829

RCM. – Gary B. ____ 937-580-0513

Phone line Chair –Cleave B__ 937-998-9377

Public Relations Chair –Marylyn D, ____xxx.xxxx

Literature contact – Sharon T. ____ 937-532-6265

Convention Chair –Herb W. __ 937-203-9718

DASCNA Webmaster –open ____ XXX-XXXX

Policy Coordinator--Greg W. ____ 937-604-3507

GCASNA:

MEASCNA:

MEASCNA Area Report to the Ohio Region quarter

Our Regional Committee Member Team

Regional Committee Member (RCM) is Angel M #740-403-6507

Regional Committee Member - Alternate (RCMA) is Beeman B #740-755-3463

The geographic area served by MEASCNA includes the following counties: Licking, Muskingum, Fairfield, Guernsey, Coshocton, Perry, and Knox.

Our area presently has 24 groups, 33 meetings, and 3 H&I panels.

In the past three months, 1 new group has been started in our Area:

Diamond Life @ 62 East Stevens St in Newark on Thursdays at 12:15 pm

In the past three months, no groups have folded.

▪ *Area trusted servants list*

Chair: Angie H

Vice Chair: Jeannette V

Secretary: Sam S

Treasurer: Doug Hall

Vice Treasurer: Heather

We are making a donation in the amount of \$100.00 to the Ohio Region Service Committee.

Currently, all committee and subcommittee positions are filled.

Our area will be hosting a service learning day on May 6th in Newark Ohio at Rotary Park, located at 925 Sharon Valley Rd. The event will start at 12 noon will have two speaker, panels and food. There will be an auction 50-50 raffle and a clean time count down. Also, the free summer function is being planned by the Activities Committee.

The MEASCNA area website (www.MEASCNA.org) has updated meeting lists, events, reports, and resources.

The CAT/CAR votes were collected from the group GSA's that participated. The votes were tallied and will be submitted the RD@na.Ohio.org

It is my honor and privilege to be of service. With much love and gratitude, Angel M

MOASCNA:

MOASCNA area is doing very well we've opened one meeting to replace the one that closed it's starting off slow but will thrive all of our meeting attendances have been raised to 15 plus we only have one event in the near future and it's our Valentine's Day dance the third annual we locally including the behavioral health unit.

Other than that there isn't much to report we appreciate everybody attending regional in our area we deeply apologize for the inconveniences of our attendance that are a regional area this time but with the tragic and incidents and have occurred it made it very difficult we apologize with all of our. See you all the next regional hopefully I'll be feeling much better until then much love serenity and hugs.

MVACNA:

RCM Minutes for the Miami Valley Area of Narcotics Anonymous

4-1-2023

Hello Family, long time no see, I miss all your smiling faces!

Our attendance is picking up in our groups we serve 24 meetings, please keep our area in your thoughts as its struggling to get trusted servants.

Open positions

V. Chair-

Vice Treasurer

Secretary

V Secretary

RCM

RCM Alt

Alt H& I

Lit Alt.

held positions.

Chair Jacque F. (Just voted in last area!!!)

Treasurer is John P - will be stepping down end of term (June)

Literature Wayne H.

H&I David F

PR Collete S.

Activities Andrea J

Outreach Andy F

All other positions are open, our last area we had 10 GSR's participate.

Our area is determined, everyone has stepped up to assist, just not committing.

We hosted a Tar Hallow Fund raiser that Mike C. Will be giving a report on.

Activities will be hosting a Spring Fling April 29th, Grace United Methodist church in Piqua Ohio Carnival Style 01-7 pm . look for the flyer online.

Public Relations is keeping busy with a poster & Pizza event hoping to put posters in store front windows and other relatable businesses. They also are having a learning day Aug. 5th at Trinity Episcopal Church In Troy Ohio. 11am- 5pm Look for flyer online.

SASCNA:

SPRINGFIELD AREA

HELLO FAMILY HOPE ALL IS WELL

The Springfield area currently has 12 meetings serving Clark and Champaign County. Groups are growing with several newcomers attending our meetings. Most of our positions at area are filled. We have three H&I commitments. We are donating \$1000 to Orscna this quarterly. We also decided to donate another

\$500 to ocna. Our 5th area convention is five months away. We are working hard raising money and getting everything in order. We are very excited and ask if you are planning on attending, please book your room and help us by registering. Our next fundraiser is April 22nd, 2023. I have several flyers for the fundraiser and convention, please take them back to your area and meetings. Thank you.

We have recently made a website where you can go on and purchase t-shirts and hoodies from past and present fundraisers. You can also register for the convention on there as well. workthemordie.com [1] We have recently voted in a new activities chair. They are planning an event for June 3rd which will be a speaker jam, and our area picnic August 20th, 2023. Once they lock down the location for speaker jam there will be a flyer. I will have a flyer for the picnic before the weekend is over.

Thank you for allowing me to serve.

Craig s

SBASCNA:

Date: April 2023

Report to Ohio Region

Sandusky Bay Area: we currently serve the Erie, Huron, Wayne, Ottawa & Sandusky areas. Our Area meets in Norwalk at First Baptist Church at 4:30PM 1st Sunday.

Upcoming Activities: posted to our local website www.sbasrna.naohio.org and the Ohio Region Website:

1. Courage to Change Potluck in Sandusky Ohio April 1, 2023, doors open at 6:00 PM.
2. Living Clean Group Anniversary on Wednesday May 17, 2023, with a luncheon at 11:00 AM followed by speaker meeting at 12 Noon in Norwalk. Flyer coming soon.
3. Heart to Heart Spaghetti Dinners on April 25 & May 30, 2023. \$5 per person. Doors open at 6:00 PM, meeting at 7:00 PM.
4. Sandusky Bay Area Chill & Grill in Sandusky at Lions Park on June 10, 2023. It all starts at 1:00 PM, Grilling at 2:00 PM with a Speaker at 4:00 PM. Flyer attached.

Subcommittee Activity:

1. We have welcomed new members to our Area Service. Elections were held in March. List of Trusted Servants is attached.
2. Vacant positions at our area: Vice Chairperson, Vice Secretary & RCM Alt.
3. Our Literature subcommittee continues to stockpile literature.
4. We have added the Spiritual Principle a Day on our local website www.sbasrna.naohio.org
5. We currently have 13 groups with 15 meetings per week. We have no donation at this time.

Craig L.

SBASCNA RCM

STASCNA:

To: ORSCNA

From: STASCNA

Date: April 1, 2023

Good morning. STASCNA is the Stark, Tuscarawas & Carroll County area. We have meetings in 5 counties, including those already mentioned, as well as Wayne and Summit Counties. As of this time, we have 19 weekly meetings, including one virtual meeting. We have several open positions at the area level. We currently do not have an H&I Chair, PR Chair, Literature Chair, or RCM-Alt. We have only one H&I meeting going – it's a men's presentation at a correctional facility on Fridays at 10:30 a.m. We had extremely low interest and participation in voting for the CAR / CAT motions. I believe this was due to the volume of the motions. Several of these motions were complex, requiring an NA history lesson to comprehend. We held a learning day that was attended by 2 people. We only got group conscience from two meetings. We do not have a donation for ORSCNA this cycle. I will be addressing this at our upcoming Area Service Meeting.

A list of our trusted servants is attached at the end of this report.

In Loving Service, Jo D, RCM

STASCNA trusted servants

Chair Aaron R 330-265-4500 Aaronrna@gmail.com

Vice Chair Shaun F 330-760-2408 sfinney@neo.rr.com

Secretary David L 330-777-9010 David.lucarell@yahoo.com

Treasurer Melissa T 330-415-3045 Missmissy1001@gmail.com

Vice Treasurer Dan G 330-309-7145

Danielsgivens1984@gmail.com

RCM Jo D 330-705-2225 RCM@STACSNA.org

RCM-Alt Vacant

H&I Chair Vacant

PR Chair Vacant

Activities Chair John S 330-209-7915

Literature Chair Vacant

Old Business

Discussion regarding phonline, rates may be going up to maintain. Other Regions are looking into moving from Town Hall due to huge rate increase. Per Lynnette we have not gotten new rates, she will investigate it. No motions, only discussions as of now. The issue is tabled until more information is available. Idea of using BMLT further investigation needed.

*Motion 2023.007 Passed Void check for January hosting check for \$400.00 replace \$200.00 check from treasury. MOASNA

New Business Motions

*Motion 2023.006 PASSED Reimburse Policy Coordinator for full amount of hotel cost. Due to no female roommate to share cost. \$434.12

*Motion 2023.005 P

assed To change ALL places in policy where the list of areas to reflect the addition of new area SVASCNA
Scioto Valley 1.3,5.3,7.3,7.5,7.16

Nominations:

Chair- Tammy S

Vice Chair-Open

RD- Filled

RDA-Filled

Secretary- Kristian S

Vice Secretary- Violet B

Treasurer- Sam G

Vice Treasurer-Open

H&I Chair-Open

Outreach Chair- Matt S.

Phoneline Coordinator- Lynette D-S.

Policy Coordinator-Nonya W

Public Relations Chair-open

Webmaster-Filled

Vice Webmaster-open

12 Step Retreat Amanda J

Nomination Forms-



Regional Trusted Servant Nominee Form



Date: 4-1-23 Nominator: _____ Nominator 2nd: _____

Nomination for (position): _____

Nominee Name: Violet Burgan Phone: 419-921-8220

Nominee Address: 39 3rd St

City: Shelby State: Ohio Zip: 44875

Area: SBASCNA Clean Date: 8-21-19

Current NA Service Position(s): SBASCNA Chair, Heart to Heart Treasurer

Previous NA Service Positions (list only terms completed, give approximate start and end date for each term):

Group Level: Heart 2 Heart Treasurer 2yr, Secretary 2yr
SBASCNA chair 4/1 SBASCNA GSR 5-6yr 2015-2014 FFASNA Chair
2012-2014 FFASNA GSR, New Hope Secretary 2013

Area Level: GSR - Chair

Regional Level: None

World Level: None

Service Positions Resigned (explain): None

Have You Stolen or Lost NA Funds? (explain): Never

How Have You Made Amends?: Step 9. with a sponsor

Do you have an NA sponsor and are you currently working NA steps?: Yes Course 4.



Regional Trusted Servant Nominee Form



Date: April 2023 Nominator: Tammy Schmidt Nominator 2nd: CELIA C.

Nomination for (position): Chair TTS

Nominee Name: Tammy Schmidt Phone: (614)323-4681

Nominee Address: 444 Hamilton Ave/

City: Columbus State: Ohio Zip: 43203

Area: COASCNA Clean Date: 7/28/2017

Current NA Service Position(s): Regional Vice Chair, COASCNA Chair, Right Living Group Treasurer

Previous NA Service Positions (list only terms completed, give approximate start and end date for each term):

Group Level: Treasurer various groups 2017-2023, GSR 2020-2021

Area Level: CHAIR - 2 1/2 years

Regional Level: VICE CHAIR - 1 year

World Level: _____

Service Positions Resigned (explain): _____

Have You Stolen or Lost NA Funds? (explain): no

How Have You Made Amends?: _____

Do you have an NA sponsor and are you currently working NA steps?: Yes

Are you able and do you intend to attend all Ohio Region Service Committee meetings during your term in this position? YES



Regional Trusted Servant Nominee Form



Date: 4-2-73 Nominator: Craig Nominator 2nd: Christian
 Nomination for (position): Policy Coord
 Nominee Name: Kanya W Phone: 330-749-5547
 Nominee Address: 115 Spink St
 City: WOOSTER State: OH Zip: 44691
 Area: STASCNA Clean Date: 9-2-10
 Current NA Service Position(s): Policy Coord

Previous NA Service Positions (list only terms completed, give approximate start and end date for each term):

Group Level: Chair, Treas, GSR, Secretary

Area Level: Chair, activities, RCM, Secretary

Regional Level: Policy

World Level: N/A

Service Positions Resigned (explain): NONE

Have You Stolen or Lost NA Funds? (explain): NO

How Have You Made Amends?: Not for stealing funds, but yes

Do you have an NA sponsor and are you currently working NA steps?: Yes, Yes

